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{l. e.on the south side of Breadway
and weat side al Firat street) stands &
two-story brick dweiling, owned by a
lady residiog in Florida. Thia bullding,
which faces a large and floe Methodist
cburech on the ewst, on the opposite
alde of the street, occupies the site on
which siood the old Mormon printing
office from which the late Elder Orson
Hyde issued the Frontier Guardian,
the firet periodical published In this
part of the country. The spst where
the old log taberoscle stood was on
the opposite {north) side of Indian
oreek, but further up the etream onthe
present Washington avenuse, between
Harrison and Benton streets. Thete is
no trace left of that histuric building
now; it was erected in the fa)l of 1847
and it wus then that tbe cunference
wan held in which Brigham Young
was first sustained as President of the
Church, It was also there that Oliver
Cowdery bore hie last great testimony
toa large congregation of B8aints, when
he came back to his former friende,
asking to be forgiven for his transgrea-
slona and to be received back into tbe
Cburch. He wus frapkly 1orgiven,
wae re-baptlized, and wentdown to
Richmond, Missouri, ostensibly for the
purpose of bringing tbe Whitmer fam-
ily, hir relatives by martiage,
buck into the Chureb; In this, how-
ever, he was not successtul. He was
aleo called to take a mission to Great
Britain, and was making preparuatioos
to f1li that appointment when he took
wiok and vied at Richmond, March 3,
1860. He was the first of the
tbree witnessea to the Book of Mor-
mon who passed beyond the vafl

The pld log tubernacle iu Kanesville
was used for meeting purposes untl)
1852, when ovearly ail the Baints in
lowa migrated to the Great Sait Liake
valley. The few famlies wbo re.
mained were organized into a brauch
ot the Church, but instead of holding
their mestings in the taberoacle
(which wus »soon alterwards tskep
dowu) they held them in & wo.story
Jog bullding eituate on Hydestreet (the
present Firet street); this building,
which was only removed & fow Years
ago, also served ne asconool house,court
house, social hall, ete. The premises
are now owned by a Mr. Frank Levin,

According to the United States cen-
sus for 1850 Kanesville precinet con-
taipned st that time 5,067 inbabitants;
theywhole county { Potta wotime) 7828,
these were nearly 5ll Liutter-dayBaints,
who mostly went to theValley tn 1850-1
and 18532 In the mesntime other
settlers came In; but npol fast enough
10 keep up the pumber of 1nhabilants,
a8 we flad that Pottawotamie county,
after the Mormcns had left, only con-
tained 3060 inhabltantes in 18564. Bub-
sequently, however, the nopuiatton
commenced to inorease, and tbere are
at present over 650,000 people In tbe
county, of which about one half re-
sides in the oity of Council Blufs.

A history of Pottawotamie county,

published 10 1883, nns the jollowing o
say of the old tow: :

‘It 18 still not difficult to recall the
goveral appearance of Counell Blufis
during the first year of i1s rettlement.
A gorge, partly clothed with timber,
wldened out from the east toward the
river, This attetward became the
Broadway of theoity, Creseing it at
almost & right sogle wae a street north
and south, or nearly so, which lay in

anotherravine,and thistook the nameo!
Hyde atreet, after the Mormon Bisbop

of that name. This sktreet, now
improved and altered in every
reepect, 18 konown as Madison on
First street., A few log ocabing
aotted the slopes of the hinffs

on either pride of the valley of Indian
creek, tbrough which Broadway . ex-
tends. 'The greater number of the log
houees ».nd tents constituting the towo
were on Madison street, and until only
a few yeara ago, the log honses kept
their places in tbe march of surround-
ing improvements, Indian creek, no
more then thau now a creek, but only
a brook, swelled into & torrent by sum-
mer taina or winter snowe, coiled
sluggiably in A nartow channel around
the base of the northern alope. Such
then is an outtine ot the nucleus of the
present city,*?

Counecil Bluffs of today hae a pleas-
ant location st the foot of the blufls in
an «rm of the Missourl river valley
tunning up between the hills and ex-
tending out over toe beautiful vailey
toward the river apme three miles dis-
tant. On theslopes and summite are
many fine resldenoces overlooking an
enchanting view for many miles up
aud down the river and soross on the
hills of the Nebraska side, where the
vily of QOmana risea on the opposite
slope. The city of Cooncil Blufls is
oconpidered the most importanot rail-
road center on the Missouri nver
above Kansas oity, Miesours., Lt is
therefore a commereial point of much
importanee, ther» being upwards of
twenty-five trai1ns per day each way.
The eity is supplied by water from the
Misaour! tiver by the beet system vl
water worka to be found in the west,
combining two complete systems, a
direct pressure and & reservolr eystem.
The city nhas a first class telephone
system, electric street railways unu
many other modern imnrovemeuts.

Mugsquito creek, fumous in the history
of the Chureh as the etream on whien
the Mormon batlalion was mustered
intu the rervice o1 the United Btates,la
only two mtles east of Council Blutia.
It rises in Bhelby county, Lowa, tlowe
in a southeasterly direction =and
empties into the Missouri river about
ten miles south of Councll Blufle.
Keg creek, anotber atteam familhiar to
the Mormon pioneers (a8 quite & num-
ber oI them owned temporary homes
adlacent to that stream), also rises 1n
BSoclby county, runs o & south.
westerly diregtion, paseing Coun-
cil Blufla within a disiance of
about ten miles, and emptizs into the
Miseouri river in Fremont oounty,
about thirty miles south of Counecil
Blufla.

A. T. Andreas’ Illnatrated Historical
Altlar of the state of lowa, published in
Chioago, LI, ir 1875, baethe foilowing
to say concerning Council Blufla belfore
the Baints asttled there in 1846:

“In the summer of 1804, the cele-
brated exploters, Lewls und Clark, on
thelr way op the Missonri river, held
+ council with the Indians at the
place where Fory Calhonn was subse.
quently establiehed on the Nebraska
side of the river, ab,ut twenly miles
above the present ¢ty of Counell
Blutfa. From this circametance they
gave to that place the o, mw of Coon-
cll Blufle. As early as 124 & French
trader numed Hart had t#tablished

a  trading house on 1@ blufls

just above the large spring now Enown
ap “*Myunster Bpring’® within the jimita
of the present city of Council Blufls,
At thias time the Avweriean Fur com-
pany had establiabed various trading
posts in the great Northwest and tbia
point waa Enown to tbeir employes
who ascended the river to Liacote de
Hart, or Hart*s Blufl. The apot waa
voubtless selected for the advautagea
of the #p.endid spring of water which
burst out high up on the bluff and
flows dowp in a volume almost suf-
ficientiy stroug or propelling ma.
chinery. At that time the Missouri
river was navigated by a lew tragers
and persons beignging to the fur com-
pany, having their headqusriers jin
mt, Louis, and only with small reel
poats navigated by hand. In 1527
Frapels Guittar, 8 Frezchman in the
employ o the Ametrican Furcompany,
encam;ed with others in the timber at
the foot of the blufl where tow Broad-
way with its double row of magnificent
businese biocks s lucated. He and his
companions Indulged In the finesportof
sbooting deer, elk and buflalo on the
prairie now within the city limits, He
subsequently selected Lhia as his home,
cvunung the years irom the date above
giveo, Otihers, bowever, perioanently
louated bere betore he did.

‘“Inthesummerof 1838, Davis Hardin
and fawily {ociuding bis wife and
seven children, Janded ino the county,
at the poivt toen koowmn as Counecll
Point, about four miles below the city
ot Coungil Blufts, Mr. Hardio had
been appeinted to act as government
farmer among the Pottawalamie {ndl.
anies, who wete then about to b re.
moved from the Platte purchaee in
Missourl to lowa. Council Point ia
now Roown as Hardin’s Bend. A few
months after,the {udians were brought
up, and Mr. Hardio then removed to
where he opened a farm on a litble
stteam koown ar Indiaop cteck, now In
the business portion of the oity. Hija
sons wete John, llen, Righard and
Martis D. Hardin, and became peg-.
manent sebflere, remainibg hetre
t:;-roughout the ti:oe when the region
was Uoder Mormon control, but main-
tainlng very little intercourse with.
them, When the Pottawattamie
Indiane were brought up, & number of
white persone came alsu, including
tiaders, agenta and other goveroment
employes. The indians scattered in
varipus portions of the adjacent
couniry, bnt received thelr govern-
ment annuities and supplier at Council
Pgint and Traders Pelot, a few miles
below the preseni city.

“In 1839 two companies of troops
came up and built a block house op
sort ot Tort on the blufl In the eret part
of what Is now the oity, and shortly
ufter, a Catholic mission was eatap.
lished here wunder the gharge of
Fathers DeBmith and Veright, They
built a dwelling house and nesed the
block bouse for relizious services,
They also lvcated & bur¥ing ground
ueal the fort which is now withio the
city limits. At thie time ‘Blily
Caluwel}?? was the prinoipgal chief of
tbe Pottawattamiee. No white per-~
sons oame Re setlivrs, except Lhose
among the Indians as traders and
agen(s in varlous capaoities, or those
connscted with the military or wiie-
sions, until the Mormone came in 1846,

The Indisns remaioed until 1848-7,
when by the trealy of June 5, 1848,



